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Kia ora Aileen,
 
I have sent Marissa an email but in case I don’t get a response:
 
The meeting is at 6pm at the Ministers office in Parliament. Guests should check in at
reception and can confirm the location there.
 
Kind regards,
 
Tessa
 
From: Aileen Gallagher  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:08 AM
To: Tessa Ballinger ; Katie Bunker 
Cc: Sarah Gillies  Board Secretary ;
Sally Aitken 
Subject: Meeting with Minister Monday 18 Dec - meeting details 
Importance: High
 
Hi Tess,
 
Just checking in re: Sarah and Anna’s meeting with Hon Simeon Brown this evening.
(I’m not sure which Board members are also attending with Sarah and Anna).
 
I’ve put the placeholder in Sarah’s diary for 5:30pm (but this was on the back of an
email)  but we haven’t received the confirmed meeting time, and meeting room / floor
etc.
 
@Tessa Ballinger could you please follow up with Marissa (or the contact at the
Minister’s office) and then send a meeting invite to Sarah and Katie (@Katie Bunker can
you then please add the information to Anna’s calendar).
 
 
Ngā mihi
Aileen
 
 
Aileen Gallagher
Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive
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